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State-Level Information for Essential Workers Seeking Child 
Care  

Updated: April 19, 2020 

Essential workers may be faced with the need to find a safe child care arrangement while continuing to work. This document provides resources 
that may assist individuals in identifying child care options during this unprecedented time.  

The following information was developed to help emergency and essential workers and their families find child care in each state. The table 
provides website links to the available information about each state’s Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) child care response, including links 
and phone numbers to help individuals locate child care in each state. Additionally, the table includes a link to the state’s child care resource and 
referral (CCR&R) agency. CCR&Rs provide local child care information and often offer families individualized support in finding child care.  

How to use this table:  

1. Find your state. You may notice that some states have more links than others. Each state has different approach to providing child care 
for emergency/essential workers and to the information made available. Things are rapidly changing in response to COVID-19 so you 
should become familiar with the information provided and check back for the most recent updates.  

2. Look for the column called Child Care Information and Resources for Parents and Emergency/Essential Workers. Notice that some 
resources and links appear in bold. These denote child care search options that states have made available. They could be a list of child 
care providers who may have openings, an online search of available child care spaces, or a phone number to call to receive help 
searching for child care. The other links are to the information states have created that explain how they have set up child care for 
essential and emergency workers. This may include an application for care that will be provided at no cost, or health and safety 
regulations that the child care provider must follow during the COVID-19 response.  

3. The final column contains links to each state’s child care resource and referral (CCR&R) agency, if available. CCR&Rs provide local 
child care information and often offer families individualized support in finding child care. Some states have set up special support for 
emergency and essential workers. CCR&R agencies may also be able to assist employers looking for child care solutions for employees. 

Note: ChildCare.gov is a national consumer education website that links users to their state child care search and other essential resources. Each 
state is required to make an online zip code-based child care search available. Links to these child care searches can be easily located on 
ChildCare.gov. Some child care searches may include current information about available vacancies within each program; however, not all states 
have this level of information available. 

Remember to visit the informational page for each state often since information is changing rapidly.  

https://childcare.gov/
https://childcare.gov/
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Links for Search Features for Emergency and Essential Workers to Find Child Care, Information for Parents, and Links to Child Care 
Resource and Referral Agency Information.   Listings in bold denote child care search options. 

Jurisdiction 
Child Care Information and Resources for Parents 

and Emergency/Essential Workers  
(Links to Locate Child Care are highlighted) 

Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 

Alabama AL Map of Open Child Care Facilities 
https://batchgeo.com/map/58964d6ab1724121fd23c5d5380
860a6 

 

AL Dept. of Human Resources Child Care Management 
Agencies 
https://dhr.alabama.gov/child-care/subsidy-
overview/child-care-management-
agencies/?hilite=%27child%27%2C%27care%27%2C%2
7management%27%2C%27agenc%27  

Alaska AK Child Care Search: Open Programs 
https://www.threadalaska.org/thread/families/childcare-
search/online-search-tool  
 
AK Thread COVID-19 Resources: City of Anchorage: 
Open Child Care Program Map 
https://www.threadalaska.org/thread/COVID19-family-
resource-center  
 
AK Department of Education & Early Development 
https://education.alaska.gov/safeschools/infectiousdisease  
 
AK Coronavirus Family Resource Center 
https://www.threadalaska.org/thread-blog/coronavirus-family-
resources  

Thread Alaska: Child Care Family Resource Center 
https://www.threadalaska.org/thread/families  

American 
Samoa 

American Samoa: COVID-19 Updates 
https://www.americansamoa.gov/  

 

Arizona AZ Enrichment Centers for Frontline Personnel 
https://arizonaenrichmentcenters.az.gov/  
 
AZ Resources for Families 
https://des.az.gov/services/coronavirus  

AZ CCR&R COVID-19 Information and Resources 
https://www.azccrr.com/  

https://batchgeo.com/map/58964d6ab1724121fd23c5d5380860a6
https://batchgeo.com/map/58964d6ab1724121fd23c5d5380860a6
https://dhr.alabama.gov/child-care/subsidy-overview/child-care-management-agencies/?hilite=%27child%27%2C%27care%27%2C%27management%27%2C%27agenc%27
https://dhr.alabama.gov/child-care/subsidy-overview/child-care-management-agencies/?hilite=%27child%27%2C%27care%27%2C%27management%27%2C%27agenc%27
https://dhr.alabama.gov/child-care/subsidy-overview/child-care-management-agencies/?hilite=%27child%27%2C%27care%27%2C%27management%27%2C%27agenc%27
https://dhr.alabama.gov/child-care/subsidy-overview/child-care-management-agencies/?hilite=%27child%27%2C%27care%27%2C%27management%27%2C%27agenc%27
https://www.threadalaska.org/thread/families/childcare-search/online-search-tool
https://www.threadalaska.org/thread/families/childcare-search/online-search-tool
https://www.threadalaska.org/thread/COVID19-family-resource-center
https://www.threadalaska.org/thread/COVID19-family-resource-center
https://education.alaska.gov/safeschools/infectiousdisease
https://www.threadalaska.org/thread-blog/coronavirus-family-resources
https://www.threadalaska.org/thread-blog/coronavirus-family-resources
https://www.threadalaska.org/thread/families
https://www.americansamoa.gov/
https://arizonaenrichmentcenters.az.gov/
https://des.az.gov/services/coronavirus
https://www.azccrr.com/
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Jurisdiction 
Child Care Information and Resources for Parents 

and Emergency/Essential Workers  
(Links to Locate Child Care are highlighted) 

Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 

Arkansas AR Open Child Care Providers: Map and List 
https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/resources/respons
e-covid-19/response-covid-19-client#childcare  
 
AR Division of Child Care and Early Childhood Education: See 
"Parent Information" section 
https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/about-dhs/dccece  

AR Child Care Resource & Referral Services 
https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/images/uploads/dcc
ece/CCA_Contact_Map_2019.pdf  

California CA Stay Home Order FAQs: See School and Child Care section 
https://covid19.ca.gov/stay-home-except-for-essential-needs/  
 
Note: Some emergency child care resources are available at the 
county or city level. 

CA Child Care Resource & Referral Services 
https://rrnetwork.org/family-services  

Colorado CO Emergency Child Care Collaborative 
https://covidchildcarecolorado.com/  
 
CO COVID-19 Guidance: What to do when school is closed 
https://covid19.colorado.gov/what-do-when-school-closed  
 
Colorado Department of Education: See "Guidance for Parents" 
section 
https://www.cde.state.co.us/safeschools  

CO Dept. of Human Services Child Care Resources 
http://coloradoofficeofearlychildhood.force.com/oec/OEC
_Families?p=family&s=Find-Child-Care&lang=en  

https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/resources/response-covid-19/response-covid-19-client#childcare
https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/resources/response-covid-19/response-covid-19-client#childcare
https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/about-dhs/dccece
https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/images/uploads/dccece/CCA_Contact_Map_2019.pdf
https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/images/uploads/dccece/CCA_Contact_Map_2019.pdf
https://covid19.ca.gov/stay-home-except-for-essential-needs/
https://rrnetwork.org/family-services
https://covidchildcarecolorado.com/
https://covid19.colorado.gov/what-do-when-school-closed
https://www.cde.state.co.us/safeschools
http://coloradoofficeofearlychildhood.force.com/oec/OEC_Families?p=family&s=Find-Child-Care&lang=en
http://coloradoofficeofearlychildhood.force.com/oec/OEC_Families?p=family&s=Find-Child-Care&lang=en
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Jurisdiction 
Child Care Information and Resources for Parents 

and Emergency/Essential Workers  
(Links to Locate Child Care are highlighted) 

Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 

Connecticut CT Resources for Essential Workers 
https://portal.ct.gov/DCF/COVID-19/Child-Care  
 
CT Emergency Child Care Hotline: Essential Workers 
2-1-1 or 860.756.0864 
 
CT Office of Early Childhood COVID-19 FAQ: See "Family 
Concerns" section 
https://www.ctoec.org/covid-19/coronavirus-covid-19-faq/  
 
COVID-19 Resource: See "Guidance for Parents and Families" 
and "Resources for Families" sections 
https://www.ctoec.org/covid-19/resources-for-child-care/  
 
CT COVID-19 Information for Families 
https://portal.ct.gov/DCF/COVID-19/Family-Activities  

CT Child Care Parent Resources 
https://resources.211childcare.org/parents/  

Delaware DE Emergency Child Care Locator and Resources 
https://coronavirus.delaware.gov/child-care/  
 
DE Emergency Child Care Information  
https://www.mychildde.org/covid-19-emergency-child-care-sites/  
 
DE Child Care and COVID-19: See "Information for Families" 
section 
https://coronavirus.delaware.gov/child-care/  
 
DE COVID-19 Community Resources 
https://coronavirus.delaware.gov/community-resources/  

DE Child Care Resources 
https://www.cffde.org/accesscare  

https://portal.ct.gov/DCF/COVID-19/Child-Care
https://www.ctoec.org/covid-19/coronavirus-covid-19-faq/
https://www.ctoec.org/covid-19/resources-for-child-care/
https://portal.ct.gov/DCF/COVID-19/Family-Activities
https://resources.211childcare.org/parents/
https://coronavirus.delaware.gov/child-care/
https://www.mychildde.org/covid-19-emergency-child-care-sites/
https://coronavirus.delaware.gov/child-care/
https://coronavirus.delaware.gov/community-resources/
https://www.cffde.org/accesscare
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Jurisdiction 
Child Care Information and Resources for Parents 

and Emergency/Essential Workers  
(Links to Locate Child Care are highlighted) 

Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 

District of 
Columbia 

DC Emergency Child Care Initiative for Health Care 
Professionals 
https://coronavirus.dc.gov/node/1470966  
 
DC COVID-19 Resources for Finding Care 
https://coronavirus.dc.gov/page/child-care  
 
DC COVID-19 Community Resources 
https://coronavirus.dc.gov/page/coronavirus-covid-19-resources  
 
DC Resources for School Readiness 
https://coronavirus.dc.gov/page/kids-and-school-resources  

DC Child Care Connections  
https://dcchildcareconnections.org/about-us/  

Florida FL: How to Apply for Emergency Child Care 
http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/Content/Uploads/fl
oridaearlylearning.com/files/OELChildcareFlyerUPDAT
ED_ADA.pdf  
 
FL Department of Children & Families: Child Care FAQ for 
Parents 
https://www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/child-care/covid-
19-faqs-parents.shtml  
 
FL Department of Education Guidance 
http://www.fldoe.org/em-response  

FL Early Learning Coalitions 
http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/family-
resources/find-quality-child-care/locate-your-early-
learning-coalition  

https://coronavirus.dc.gov/node/1470966
https://coronavirus.dc.gov/page/child-care
https://coronavirus.dc.gov/page/coronavirus-covid-19-resources
https://coronavirus.dc.gov/page/kids-and-school-resources
https://dcchildcareconnections.org/about-us/
http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/Content/Uploads/floridaearlylearning.com/files/OELChildcareFlyerUPDATED_ADA.pdf
http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/Content/Uploads/floridaearlylearning.com/files/OELChildcareFlyerUPDATED_ADA.pdf
http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/Content/Uploads/floridaearlylearning.com/files/OELChildcareFlyerUPDATED_ADA.pdf
https://www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/child-care/covid-19-faqs-parents.shtml
https://www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/child-care/covid-19-faqs-parents.shtml
http://www.fldoe.org/em-response
http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/family-resources/find-quality-child-care/locate-your-early-learning-coalition
http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/family-resources/find-quality-child-care/locate-your-early-learning-coalition
http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/family-resources/find-quality-child-care/locate-your-early-learning-coalition
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Jurisdiction 
Child Care Information and Resources for Parents 

and Emergency/Essential Workers  
(Links to Locate Child Care are highlighted) 

Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 

Georgia GA Child Care Search: Open Programs Only 
 http://families.decal.ga.gov/  
 

1 877 ALL GA KIDS or 1 877 255 4254 
 
Quality Care for Children: COVID-19 Family Resources 
https://www.qualitycareforchildren.org/  
 
GA Department of Health: Information for Families 
https://dph.georgia.gov/covid-19-individuals-and-families  

GA Quality Care for Children Referrals 
https://www.qualitycareforchildren.org/  

Hawaii HI Emergency Child Care for Essential Workers 
https://humanservices.hawaii.gov/provider-vendor-
covid-19-information/  
 
Guidance for HI Multi-generational Families 
https://hawaiicovid19.com/guidance-for-everyone/#multigen-
households  
 
HI Guidance for Families and Child Care 
https://hawaiicovid19.com/guidance-for-everyone/#schools  
 
HI Executive Office on Early Learning: Resources for Families 
https://earlylearning.hawaii.gov/resources/resources-for-families/  

HI PATCH: Find Child Care 
https://www.patchhawaii.org/find-child-care/  

Idaho ID and COVID-19: Where to Find Child Care 
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Portals/0/Children/C
hildCare/FindAvailableChildCareProviders.pdf  
 
ID Child Care Hotline  
Dial 2-1-1 or 1-800-926-2588 
 
ID Child Care Assistance: COVID-19 Resources 
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Children/ChildCareAssistance/
tabid/292/Default.aspx  

ID Child Care Resource Centers 
https://idahostars.org/Child-Care-Providers/CCRC  

http://families.decal.ga.gov/
https://www.qualitycareforchildren.org/
https://dph.georgia.gov/covid-19-individuals-and-families
https://www.qualitycareforchildren.org/
https://humanservices.hawaii.gov/provider-vendor-covid-19-information/
https://humanservices.hawaii.gov/provider-vendor-covid-19-information/
https://hawaiicovid19.com/guidance-for-everyone/#multigen-households
https://hawaiicovid19.com/guidance-for-everyone/#multigen-households
https://hawaiicovid19.com/guidance-for-everyone/#schools
https://earlylearning.hawaii.gov/resources/resources-for-families/
https://www.patchhawaii.org/find-child-care/
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Portals/0/Children/ChildCare/FindAvailableChildCareProviders.pdf
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Portals/0/Children/ChildCare/FindAvailableChildCareProviders.pdf
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Children/ChildCareAssistance/tabid/292/Default.aspx
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Children/ChildCareAssistance/tabid/292/Default.aspx
https://idahostars.org/Child-Care-Providers/CCRC


 

The information was updated 4/19/2020. Be sure to check back often. 

April 2020     7 

Jurisdiction 
Child Care Information and Resources for Parents 

and Emergency/Essential Workers  
(Links to Locate Child Care are highlighted) 

Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 

Illinois IL Emergency Child Care Search 
https://emergencycare.inccrra.org/  
 
IL Child Care Hotline for Essential Workers 
888-228-1146 (toll free) 
 
IL Emergency Child Care Information: See "For Essential 
Workers Seeking Child Care"  
https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/OECD/Pages/For-
Communities.aspx  
 
IL Office of Early Childhood Development: See Resources for 
Families with Young Children 
https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/OECD/Pages/COVID-19.aspx  

IL Child Care Resource & Referral 
https://www.inccrra.org/about/sdasearch  

Indiana Brighter Futures Indiana-COVID-19: Your Child Care 
Options 
http://brighterfuturesindiana.org/2020/03/coronavirus-
covid-19-your-child-care-options/  
 
Brighter Futures Indiana: Updates for Families 
http://brighterfuturesindiana.org/2020/03/latest-covid-19-related-
child-care-resources-and-information-for-indiana-families/  

IN Child Care Resource & Referral Services 
http://brighterfuturesindiana.org/local-help-for-finding-
child-care-2/  
 
IN Child Care Referral Support 
1-800-299-1627 

Iowa IA DHS Child Care Availability Map 
https://iowa.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/inde
x.html#/cabe69b5e2494259ab6c820c249e0f19  
 
IA Department of Human Services: COVID-19 Guidance 
https://dhs.iowa.gov/childcare-covid-19  

IA Child Care Resource & Referral Services 
https://iowaccrr.org/families/  
 
1-855-244-5301 

https://emergencycare.inccrra.org/
https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/OECD/Pages/For-Communities.aspx
https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/OECD/Pages/For-Communities.aspx
https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/OECD/Pages/COVID-19.aspx
https://www.inccrra.org/about/sdasearch
http://brighterfuturesindiana.org/2020/03/coronavirus-covid-19-your-child-care-options/
http://brighterfuturesindiana.org/2020/03/coronavirus-covid-19-your-child-care-options/
http://brighterfuturesindiana.org/2020/03/latest-covid-19-related-child-care-resources-and-information-for-indiana-families/
http://brighterfuturesindiana.org/2020/03/latest-covid-19-related-child-care-resources-and-information-for-indiana-families/
http://brighterfuturesindiana.org/local-help-for-finding-child-care-2/
http://brighterfuturesindiana.org/local-help-for-finding-child-care-2/
https://iowa.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/cabe69b5e2494259ab6c820c249e0f19
https://iowa.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/cabe69b5e2494259ab6c820c249e0f19
https://dhs.iowa.gov/childcare-covid-19
https://iowaccrr.org/families/
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Jurisdiction 
Child Care Information and Resources for Parents 

and Emergency/Essential Workers  
(Links to Locate Child Care are highlighted) 

Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 

Kansas Options for KS Families Needing Child Care 
https://www.coronavirus.kdheks.gov/DocumentCenter/
View/665/Options-for-Families-in-Need-of-Child-Care-
PDF---4-10-20  
 
KS Department of Health and Environment: Resources for 
Families 

 https://www.kdheks.gov/coronavirus/COVID-
19_Resource_Center.htm?panel=0#accordion  
 
KS COVID-19 Family Care Resources 
https://www.coronavirus.kdheks.gov/246/Individual-Family-Care  
 
KS Parent Resources 
https://kschildrenscabinet.org/#families  

KS Child Care Resource & Referral Services 
http://www.ks.childcareaware.org/find-your-local-ccrr-
agency/  

Kentucky KY Limited Duration Care for Essential Workforce: 
Information, Forms, and FAQs 
https://chfs.ky.gov/Pages/cvres.aspx  

KY Child Care Resource & Referral Services 
https://www.childcareawareky.org/support/families/  

https://www.coronavirus.kdheks.gov/DocumentCenter/View/665/Options-for-Families-in-Need-of-Child-Care-PDF---4-10-20
https://www.coronavirus.kdheks.gov/DocumentCenter/View/665/Options-for-Families-in-Need-of-Child-Care-PDF---4-10-20
https://www.coronavirus.kdheks.gov/DocumentCenter/View/665/Options-for-Families-in-Need-of-Child-Care-PDF---4-10-20
https://www.kdheks.gov/coronavirus/COVID-19_Resource_Center.htm?panel=0#accordion
https://www.kdheks.gov/coronavirus/COVID-19_Resource_Center.htm?panel=0#accordion
https://www.coronavirus.kdheks.gov/246/Individual-Family-Care
https://kschildrenscabinet.org/#families
http://www.ks.childcareaware.org/find-your-local-ccrr-agency/
http://www.ks.childcareaware.org/find-your-local-ccrr-agency/
https://chfs.ky.gov/Pages/cvres.aspx
https://www.childcareawareky.org/support/families/
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Jurisdiction 
Child Care Information and Resources for Parents 

and Emergency/Essential Workers  
(Links to Locate Child Care are highlighted) 

Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 

Louisiana LA List of Open Child Care Programs by Parish 
http://carefacility.doe.louisiana.gov/covid19/  
 

LA Child Care Information and Resources for Critical 
Personnel 
https://www.louisianabelieves.com/docs/default-
source/covid-19-resources/child-care-availability-for-
critical-personnel.pdf?sfvrsn=89009b1f_4  
 
LA COVID-19: Information for Families 
https://www.louisianabelieves.com/resources/covid-19  
 
LA Department of Health: Family Preparedness 
http://ldh.la.gov/assets/oph/Coronavirus/resources/Family_Prepar
edness.pdf  
 
LA Department of Children and Families Guidance 
http://www.dcfs.la.gov/page/coronavirus  

LA Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 
https://www.louisianabelieves.com/docs/default-
source/early-childhood/early-childhood-map---child-care-
resource.pdf?sfvrsn=24  

Maine ME Emergency Child Care Program Lists for Essential 
Workers 
https://www.childcarechoices.me/index.php/home-
page/  

ME Child Care Resource & Referral Services 
https://www.childcarechoices.me/index.php/home-page/  

http://carefacility.doe.louisiana.gov/covid19/
https://www.louisianabelieves.com/docs/default-source/covid-19-resources/child-care-availability-for-critical-personnel.pdf?sfvrsn=89009b1f_4
https://www.louisianabelieves.com/docs/default-source/covid-19-resources/child-care-availability-for-critical-personnel.pdf?sfvrsn=89009b1f_4
https://www.louisianabelieves.com/docs/default-source/covid-19-resources/child-care-availability-for-critical-personnel.pdf?sfvrsn=89009b1f_4
https://www.louisianabelieves.com/resources/covid-19
http://ldh.la.gov/assets/oph/Coronavirus/resources/Family_Preparedness.pdf
http://ldh.la.gov/assets/oph/Coronavirus/resources/Family_Preparedness.pdf
http://www.dcfs.la.gov/page/coronavirus
https://www.louisianabelieves.com/docs/default-source/early-childhood/early-childhood-map---child-care-resource.pdf?sfvrsn=24
https://www.louisianabelieves.com/docs/default-source/early-childhood/early-childhood-map---child-care-resource.pdf?sfvrsn=24
https://www.louisianabelieves.com/docs/default-source/early-childhood/early-childhood-map---child-care-resource.pdf?sfvrsn=24
https://www.childcarechoices.me/index.php/home-page/
https://www.childcarechoices.me/index.php/home-page/
https://www.childcarechoices.me/index.php/home-page/
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Jurisdiction 
Child Care Information and Resources for Parents 

and Emergency/Essential Workers  
(Links to Locate Child Care are highlighted) 

Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 

Maryland MD Child Care for Essential Workers: Approved List of 
Programs and Steps to Find Care 
https://earlychildhood.marylandpublicschools.org/state
-funded-child-care-essential-personnel  
 
MD: Additional Information for Essential Workers 
https://earlychildhood.marylandpublicschools.org/early-childhood-
grants-programming-and-initiatives-maryland-during-covid-19-
state-emergency  
 
MD Office of Child Care: COVID-19 Family Resources 
https://earlychildhood.marylandpublicschools.org/early-childhood-
grants-programming-and-initiatives-maryland-during-covid-19-
state-emergency  

MD Child Care Resource & Referral Services 
http://www.marylandfamilynetwork.org/essentialpersonne
l  
 
Toll Free Child Care Referral Line: 1 877-261-0060 

Massachusetts MA Emergency Child Care Directory and Search 
https://eeclead.force.com/EEC_ExemptEmergencyChild
Care  
 
What to Know About MA Emergency Child Care 
https://eeclead.force.com/apex/EEC_ChildCareEmergencyParent
s  
 
MA COVID-19 Update: Parents and Guardians 
https://eeclead.force.com/apex/EEC_ChildCareEmergencyParent
s  

MA Child Care Resource and Referral Agency 
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/child-care-
resource-and-referral-agencies-ccrrs  

Michigan MI COVID-19: Child Care Resources: See “Care for 
Essential Workers” section 
https://www.michigan.gov/coronavirus/0,9753,7-406-
98178_98157---,00.html  
 
MI Essential Child Care Worker Intake 
https://www.helpmegrow-mi.org/essential  

MI Child Care Resource Centers 
https://www.greatstarttoquality.org/find-resource-center  

https://earlychildhood.marylandpublicschools.org/state-funded-child-care-essential-personnel
https://earlychildhood.marylandpublicschools.org/state-funded-child-care-essential-personnel
https://earlychildhood.marylandpublicschools.org/early-childhood-grants-programming-and-initiatives-maryland-during-covid-19-state-emergency
https://earlychildhood.marylandpublicschools.org/early-childhood-grants-programming-and-initiatives-maryland-during-covid-19-state-emergency
https://earlychildhood.marylandpublicschools.org/early-childhood-grants-programming-and-initiatives-maryland-during-covid-19-state-emergency
https://earlychildhood.marylandpublicschools.org/early-childhood-grants-programming-and-initiatives-maryland-during-covid-19-state-emergency
https://earlychildhood.marylandpublicschools.org/early-childhood-grants-programming-and-initiatives-maryland-during-covid-19-state-emergency
https://earlychildhood.marylandpublicschools.org/early-childhood-grants-programming-and-initiatives-maryland-during-covid-19-state-emergency
http://www.marylandfamilynetwork.org/essentialpersonnel
http://www.marylandfamilynetwork.org/essentialpersonnel
https://eeclead.force.com/EEC_ExemptEmergencyChildCare
https://eeclead.force.com/EEC_ExemptEmergencyChildCare
https://eeclead.force.com/apex/EEC_ChildCareEmergencyParents
https://eeclead.force.com/apex/EEC_ChildCareEmergencyParents
https://eeclead.force.com/apex/EEC_ChildCareEmergencyParents
https://eeclead.force.com/apex/EEC_ChildCareEmergencyParents
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/child-care-resource-and-referral-agencies-ccrrs
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/child-care-resource-and-referral-agencies-ccrrs
https://www.michigan.gov/coronavirus/0,9753,7-406-98178_98157---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/coronavirus/0,9753,7-406-98178_98157---,00.html
https://www.helpmegrow-mi.org/essential
https://www.greatstarttoquality.org/find-resource-center
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Jurisdiction 
Child Care Information and Resources for Parents 

and Emergency/Essential Workers  
(Links to Locate Child Care are highlighted) 

Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 

Minnesota MN Map of Open Child Care Programs and Emergency 
Child Care Information for Parents 
https://mn.gov/mmb/childcare/families/  
 
Emergency Worker Child Care Helpline: 888.291.9811 
 
MN Department of Health: COVID-19 Family Resources 
https://www.health.state.mn.us/diseases/coronavirus/prevention.h
tml  

MN Parent Aware Child Care Referral Services 
https://www.parentaware.org/#/  

Mississippi MS State Early Childhood Advisory Council COVID-19 Updates 
https://secac.ms.gov/covid19/  

MS Child Care Resource & Referral Network 
https://secac.ms.gov/providers/financial-resources-and-
other-programs-and-services-for-providers/  

Missouri MO Child Care Resources for Essential Workers 
https://health.mo.gov/safety/childcare/pdf/emergency-
child-care-flyer.pdf  
 
MO Department of Social Services: See "Family Support" 
https://dss.mo.gov/covid-19/  
  
MO DHSS COVID-19 Resources for Families  
https://health.mo.gov/living/healthcondiseases/communicable/nov
el-coronavirus/families.php  

Child Care Aware of Missouri 
https://www.mo.childcareaware.org/parents-families/  

Montana MT COVID-19 Information for Childcare Programs and K–12 
Schools 
https://dphhs.mt.gov/publichealth/cdepi/diseases/coronavirusmt#9
247810274-information-for-childcare-programs-and-k-12-schools  

MT Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 
https://dphhs.mt.gov/hcsd/ChildCare/ChildCareResource
andReferral  

Nebraska NE Children & Family Services COVID 19 FAQs: See "Child 
Care" section 
http://dhhs.ne.gov/Documents/COVID-19%20CFS%20FAQ.pdf  

NE Child Care Finder 
https://nrrs.ne.gov/therightplace/  

https://mn.gov/mmb/childcare/families/
https://www.health.state.mn.us/diseases/coronavirus/prevention.html
https://www.health.state.mn.us/diseases/coronavirus/prevention.html
https://www.parentaware.org/#/
https://secac.ms.gov/covid19/
https://secac.ms.gov/providers/financial-resources-and-other-programs-and-services-for-providers/
https://secac.ms.gov/providers/financial-resources-and-other-programs-and-services-for-providers/
https://health.mo.gov/safety/childcare/pdf/emergency-child-care-flyer.pdf
https://health.mo.gov/safety/childcare/pdf/emergency-child-care-flyer.pdf
https://dss.mo.gov/covid-19/
https://health.mo.gov/living/healthcondiseases/communicable/novel-coronavirus/families.php
https://health.mo.gov/living/healthcondiseases/communicable/novel-coronavirus/families.php
https://www.mo.childcareaware.org/parents-families/
https://dphhs.mt.gov/publichealth/cdepi/diseases/coronavirusmt#9247810274-information-for-childcare-programs-and-k-12-schools
https://dphhs.mt.gov/publichealth/cdepi/diseases/coronavirusmt#9247810274-information-for-childcare-programs-and-k-12-schools
https://dphhs.mt.gov/hcsd/ChildCare/ChildCareResourceandReferral
https://dphhs.mt.gov/hcsd/ChildCare/ChildCareResourceandReferral
http://dhhs.ne.gov/Documents/COVID-19%20CFS%20FAQ.pdf
https://nrrs.ne.gov/therightplace/
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Jurisdiction 
Child Care Information and Resources for Parents 

and Emergency/Essential Workers  
(Links to Locate Child Care are highlighted) 

Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 

Nevada NV COVID 19 Child Care Resources: See "Connect 
Essential Services and Emergency Workers to Child 
Care" section 
https://dwss.nv.gov/Care/COVID_19_Child_Care_Guida
nce_and_Resources/  
  
NV COVID 19 Child Care Guidance and Resources 
https://dwss.nv.gov/Care/COVID_19_Child_Care_Guidance_and_
Resources/  
 
NV Health Response COVID-19 Resources: See "Schools and 
Families" section 
https://nvhealthresponse.nv.gov/info/schools-families/  

NV Children’s Cabinet: Child Care Resource & Referral 
https://www.childrenscabinet.org/child-care-
resources/for-parents/steps-to-finding-child-care/  
 
Las Vegas Urban League: Child Care Resource & 
Referral (Clark County Only) 
http://www.childcarelv.org/en/child-care-options  

New 
Hampshire 

NH Emergency Child Care Line Information 
http://nh.childcareaware.org/emergency-lines-for-covid-
19/  
 
NH Emergency Child Care Program Map 
http://nh.childcareaware.org/nh-dhhs-emergency-child-
care-programs-mapping/  
 
Emergency Child Care Lines 
603 578-1386 ext. 28 or Toll Free: 855 393-1731, ext. 28 
603 578-1386 ext. 33 or Toll Free: 855 393-1731, ext. 33 
 
NH Individuals Available to Provide Emergency Care 
http://nh.childcareaware.org/early-childhood-and-afterschool-
providers-available-for-temporary-emergency-child-care/  
 
NH Child Care Aware: Resources for Children and Families 
http://nh.childcareaware.org/covid-19-resources-for-children-and-
families/  

Child Care Aware of New Hampshire 
http://nh.childcareaware.org/about-us/  

https://dwss.nv.gov/Care/COVID_19_Child_Care_Guidance_and_Resources/
https://dwss.nv.gov/Care/COVID_19_Child_Care_Guidance_and_Resources/
https://dwss.nv.gov/Care/COVID_19_Child_Care_Guidance_and_Resources/
https://dwss.nv.gov/Care/COVID_19_Child_Care_Guidance_and_Resources/
https://nvhealthresponse.nv.gov/info/schools-families/
https://www.childrenscabinet.org/child-care-resources/for-parents/steps-to-finding-child-care/
https://www.childrenscabinet.org/child-care-resources/for-parents/steps-to-finding-child-care/
http://www.childcarelv.org/en/child-care-options
http://nh.childcareaware.org/emergency-lines-for-covid-19/
http://nh.childcareaware.org/emergency-lines-for-covid-19/
http://nh.childcareaware.org/nh-dhhs-emergency-child-care-programs-mapping/
http://nh.childcareaware.org/nh-dhhs-emergency-child-care-programs-mapping/
http://nh.childcareaware.org/early-childhood-and-afterschool-providers-available-for-temporary-emergency-child-care/
http://nh.childcareaware.org/early-childhood-and-afterschool-providers-available-for-temporary-emergency-child-care/
http://nh.childcareaware.org/covid-19-resources-for-children-and-families/
http://nh.childcareaware.org/covid-19-resources-for-children-and-families/
http://nh.childcareaware.org/about-us/
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Jurisdiction 
Child Care Information and Resources for Parents 

and Emergency/Essential Workers  
(Links to Locate Child Care are highlighted) 

Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 

New Jersey NJ List of Emergency Child Care: Enrollment 
Information and List of Approved Child Care Centers  
https://www.childcarenj.gov/Emergency  
 
NJ COVID-19 Child Care Information for Parents 
https://www.childcarenj.gov/Parents  
 
NJ Division of Family Development: See Guidance for Parents 
section 
https://www.childcarenj.gov/Resources/Coronavirus  

NJ Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies  
https://www.childcarenj.gov/parents/CCRR  

New Mexico NM: List of Open and Closed Providers 
http://www.newmexicokids.org/coronavirus/providers.h
tml  
 
NM: Additional Information on Emergency Child Care 
https://www.newmexico.gov/early-childhood/children-
and-families/  
 
NM Essential Workers: Child Care Search Assistance 
1-833-551-0518 
 
NM Essential Worker Child Care Needs Survey 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/cv-19-essential-personnel-
childcare-needs-survey  
 
New Mexico Kids: COVID-19 Child Care Information for Parents 
http://www.newmexicokids.org/coronavirus/index.html  

NM Child Care Resource & Referral 
http://www.newmexicokids.org/parents-and-families-
3/child-care-search/  

https://www.childcarenj.gov/Emergency
https://www.childcarenj.gov/Parents
https://www.childcarenj.gov/Resources/Coronavirus
https://www.childcarenj.gov/parents/CCRR
http://www.newmexicokids.org/coronavirus/providers.html
http://www.newmexicokids.org/coronavirus/providers.html
https://www.newmexico.gov/early-childhood/children-and-families/
https://www.newmexico.gov/early-childhood/children-and-families/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/cv-19-essential-personnel-childcare-needs-survey
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/cv-19-essential-personnel-childcare-needs-survey
http://www.newmexicokids.org/coronavirus/index.html
http://www.newmexicokids.org/parents-and-families-3/child-care-search/
http://www.newmexicokids.org/parents-and-families-3/child-care-search/
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Jurisdiction 
Child Care Information and Resources for Parents 

and Emergency/Essential Workers  
(Links to Locate Child Care are highlighted) 

Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 

New York NY Parent Emergency Child Care Need Survey 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/3HSNNYJ  
 

NY: Additional Resources for Parents Seeking Care 
https://ocfs.ny.gov/main/news/2020/COVID-2020Mar11-
Guidance-for-Parents.pdf  
 
NY Child Care COVID-19 Information 
https://ocfs.ny.gov/programs/childcare/#COVID19  
 
NY Division of Child Care Services: See "Help for Parents" 
section 
https://ocfs.ny.gov/main/news/COVID-19/#t1-Guidance-
Documents  
 
NY Division of Child Care Services: See "Parents" section 
https://ocfs.ny.gov/main/news/COVID-19/guidance.php#h3-
guidance-cc  

NY Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies  
https://ocfs.ny.gov/main/childcare/referralagencies.asp  

North Carolina NC Child Care Hotline For Essential Workers 
1-888-600-1685 
 

NC: Child Care and Emergency Child Care Subsidy 
Program for Essential Workers 
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-
health/covid19/child-care  
 
NC Department of Health & Human Services: Guidance for 
Families 
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/coronavirus-
disease-2019-covid-19-response-north-carolina/individuals-
families  
 
NC Department of Public Instruction: COVID-19 Response 
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/news/covid-19-response-resources  

NC Child Care Resource & Referral 
http://childcarerrnc.org/s.php?subpage=CCRRServicesfo
rFamilies  

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/3HSNNYJ
https://ocfs.ny.gov/main/news/2020/COVID-2020Mar11-Guidance-for-Parents.pdf
https://ocfs.ny.gov/main/news/2020/COVID-2020Mar11-Guidance-for-Parents.pdf
https://ocfs.ny.gov/programs/childcare/#COVID19
https://ocfs.ny.gov/main/news/COVID-19/#t1-Guidance-Documents
https://ocfs.ny.gov/main/news/COVID-19/#t1-Guidance-Documents
https://ocfs.ny.gov/main/news/COVID-19/guidance.php#h3-guidance-cc
https://ocfs.ny.gov/main/news/COVID-19/guidance.php#h3-guidance-cc
https://ocfs.ny.gov/main/childcare/referralagencies.asp
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/covid19/child-care
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/covid19/child-care
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19-response-north-carolina/individuals-families
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19-response-north-carolina/individuals-families
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19-response-north-carolina/individuals-families
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/news/covid-19-response-resources
http://childcarerrnc.org/s.php?subpage=CCRRServicesforFamilies
http://childcarerrnc.org/s.php?subpage=CCRRServicesforFamilies
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Jurisdiction 
Child Care Information and Resources for Parents 

and Emergency/Essential Workers  
(Links to Locate Child Care are highlighted) 

Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 

North Dakota Child Care Aware of North Dakota - Child Care Search 
https://ndchildcare.org/parents/find-child-
care/search.html  
 

Child Care Referral Assistance: 
1-800-997-8515 
 
ND DHS: Health, Safety & Lifeline Worker Households 
Prioritization for Child Care 
http://www.nd.gov/dhs/info/covid-19/docs/guidance-cc-health-
safety-lifeline-worker-households.pdf  
 
ND DHS COVID-19 Information: See "Child & Family: Parenting 
Resources" section 
https://www.nd.gov/dhs/info/covid-19/families.html  
 
Child Care Aware of North Dakota: Coronavirus - What You Need 
to Know 
https://ndchildcare.org/providers/coronavirus.html  

Child Care Aware of North Dakota 
https://ndchildcare.org/    
 
Child Care Aware of North Dakota - Child Care Search 
https://ndchildcare.org/parents/find-child-
care/search.html  

https://ndchildcare.org/parents/find-child-care/search.html
https://ndchildcare.org/parents/find-child-care/search.html
http://www.nd.gov/dhs/info/covid-19/docs/guidance-cc-health-safety-lifeline-worker-households.pdf
http://www.nd.gov/dhs/info/covid-19/docs/guidance-cc-health-safety-lifeline-worker-households.pdf
https://www.nd.gov/dhs/info/covid-19/families.html
https://ndchildcare.org/providers/coronavirus.html
https://ndchildcare.org/
https://ndchildcare.org/parents/find-child-care/search.html
https://ndchildcare.org/parents/find-child-care/search.html
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Jurisdiction 
Child Care Information and Resources for Parents 

and Emergency/Essential Workers  
(Links to Locate Child Care are highlighted) 

Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 

Ohio OH: Approved Emergency Child Care Providers and 
Information for Essential Workers 
http://jfs.ohio.gov/cdc/CoronavirusAndChildcareForFa
milies/  
 
OH Department of Health: Resources 
https://coronavirus.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/covid-19/home/family-
activities/resources-for-parents-and-families    
 
OH Department of Jobs and Family Services: Pandemic Child 
Care Resources 
http://jfs.ohio.gov/cdc/CoronavirusAndChildcareForFamilies/  
 
OH Child Care Resource and Referral Association: Family 
Resources 
https://occrra.org/  

OH Child Care Resource & Referral Association 
https://occrra.org/  

Oklahoma OK Child Care Referral Line:  
1-800-438-0008 
 
OK Department of Public Health COVID-19 News Feed 
https://www.ourokdhs.org/s/dhs-feed  
 
OK COVID-19 Resources 
https://coronavirus.health.ok.gov/resources-recommendations  

OK Child Care Resource & Referral Association 
https://www.oklahomachildcare.org/search-for-child-care  

http://jfs.ohio.gov/cdc/CoronavirusAndChildcareForFamilies/
http://jfs.ohio.gov/cdc/CoronavirusAndChildcareForFamilies/
https://coronavirus.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/covid-19/home/family-activities/resources-for-parents-and-families
https://coronavirus.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/covid-19/home/family-activities/resources-for-parents-and-families
http://jfs.ohio.gov/cdc/CoronavirusAndChildcareForFamilies/
https://occrra.org/
https://occrra.org/
https://www.ourokdhs.org/s/dhs-feed
https://coronavirus.health.ok.gov/resources-recommendations
https://www.oklahomachildcare.org/search-for-child-care
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Jurisdiction 
Child Care Information and Resources for Parents 

and Emergency/Essential Workers  
(Links to Locate Child Care are highlighted) 

Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 

Oregon OR Emergency Child Care Hotline: 
211 
 
OR Emergency Child Care Search 
https://orm.naccrraware.net/orm/?uid=CWZS2NP7X4I5P
FQ  
 

OR Emergency Child Care Information 
https://oregonearlylearning.com/COVID-19-
Resources/Emergency-Child-Care  
 
OR Department of Education: COVID-19 Child Care Information 
https://oregonearlylearning.com/COVID-19-Resources  
 
OR DOE: COVID-19 Child Care FAQs for Families 
https://oregonearlylearning.com/COVID-19-Resources/For-
Families  

OR Child Care Resource & Referral 
http://triwou.org/projects/ccccrr  

Pennsylvania PA Emergency Child Care Search 
https://www.dhs.pa.gov/providers/Providers/Pages/Cor
onavirus-Child-Care.aspx  
 
PA DHS: COVID-19 Children and Family Resources 
https://www.dhs.pa.gov/providers/Providers/Pages/Coronavirus-
Citizen-Resources.aspx  

PA Early Learning Resource Centers 
https://www.dhs.pa.gov/Services/Assistance/Pages/ELR
Cs.aspx  

Puerto Rico PR Programa Child Care: Padres  
http://childcare-kpg.star-knowledge.in/centro-de-
recursos-y-referidos/  
 
Información de COVID-19 para familias de Puerto Rico 
http://www.acuden.pr.gov/Pages/COVID19.aspx  

Agencia de Recursos y Referencias para el Cuidado 
Infantil 
http://childcare-kpg.star-knowledge.in/centro-de-
recursos-y-referidos/  

https://orm.naccrraware.net/orm/?uid=CWZS2NP7X4I5PFQ
https://orm.naccrraware.net/orm/?uid=CWZS2NP7X4I5PFQ
https://oregonearlylearning.com/COVID-19-Resources/Emergency-Child-Care
https://oregonearlylearning.com/COVID-19-Resources/Emergency-Child-Care
https://oregonearlylearning.com/COVID-19-Resources
https://oregonearlylearning.com/COVID-19-Resources/For-Families
https://oregonearlylearning.com/COVID-19-Resources/For-Families
http://triwou.org/projects/ccccrr
https://www.dhs.pa.gov/providers/Providers/Pages/Coronavirus-Child-Care.aspx
https://www.dhs.pa.gov/providers/Providers/Pages/Coronavirus-Child-Care.aspx
https://www.dhs.pa.gov/providers/Providers/Pages/Coronavirus-Citizen-Resources.aspx
https://www.dhs.pa.gov/providers/Providers/Pages/Coronavirus-Citizen-Resources.aspx
https://www.dhs.pa.gov/Services/Assistance/Pages/ELRCs.aspx
https://www.dhs.pa.gov/Services/Assistance/Pages/ELRCs.aspx
http://childcare-kpg.star-knowledge.in/centro-de-recursos-y-referidos/
http://childcare-kpg.star-knowledge.in/centro-de-recursos-y-referidos/
http://www.acuden.pr.gov/Pages/COVID19.aspx
http://childcare-kpg.star-knowledge.in/centro-de-recursos-y-referidos/
http://childcare-kpg.star-knowledge.in/centro-de-recursos-y-referidos/


 

The information was updated 4/19/2020. Be sure to check back often. 

April 2020     18 

Jurisdiction 
Child Care Information and Resources for Parents 

and Emergency/Essential Workers  
(Links to Locate Child Care are highlighted) 

Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 

Rhode Island RI Frontline Worker Resources: See “School and Child 
Care Information” section 
https://health.ri.gov/covid/  
 

RI Department of Health COVID-19 Information: See 
“School and Child Care Information” section 
https://health.ri.gov/covid/  

RI Child Care Resources 
https://exceed.ri.gov/  

South Carolina SC: List of Child Care Emergency Closures 
https://www.scchildcare.org/news-and-
announcements/emergency-closures.aspx  
 
SC Child Care COVID-19 Announcements 
https://www.scchildcare.org/news-and-announcements/covid-19-
announcements.aspx  

SC Child Care Resource & Referral 
 https://www.sc-ccrr.org/  

South Dakota SD Child Care Provider Search 
https://apps.sd.gov/ss45provinfo/search.aspx  
 
SD Child Care Information 
https://dss.sd.gov/childcare/  

SD Early Childhood Enrichment Sites 
https://dss.sd.gov/childcare/educationalopportunities/site
s.aspx  

Tennessee TN Essential Employee Resources: Directory of 
Available Child Care and Child Care Payment 
Assistance Program 
https://www.tn.gov/humanservices/covid-19/child-care-
services-and-covid-19.html  
 
TN Child Care Services: Resources for Parents 
https://www.tn.gov/humanservices/for-families/child-care-
services.html  
 
TN Child Care Resources for Parents During COVID-19 
https://www.tn.gov/humanservices/covid-19/child-care-services-
and-covid-19.html  

TN Child Care Resource & Referral 
 https://www.tnccrr.org/tnccrr  

https://health.ri.gov/covid/
https://health.ri.gov/covid/
https://exceed.ri.gov/
https://www.scchildcare.org/news-and-announcements/emergency-closures.aspx
https://www.scchildcare.org/news-and-announcements/emergency-closures.aspx
https://www.scchildcare.org/news-and-announcements/covid-19-announcements.aspx
https://www.scchildcare.org/news-and-announcements/covid-19-announcements.aspx
https://www.sc-ccrr.org/
https://apps.sd.gov/ss45provinfo/search.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/childcare/
https://dss.sd.gov/childcare/educationalopportunities/sites.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/childcare/educationalopportunities/sites.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/humanservices/covid-19/child-care-services-and-covid-19.html
https://www.tn.gov/humanservices/covid-19/child-care-services-and-covid-19.html
https://www.tn.gov/humanservices/for-families/child-care-services.html
https://www.tn.gov/humanservices/for-families/child-care-services.html
https://www.tn.gov/humanservices/covid-19/child-care-services-and-covid-19.html
https://www.tn.gov/humanservices/covid-19/child-care-services-and-covid-19.html
https://www.tnccrr.org/tnccrr
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Child Care Information and Resources for Parents 

and Emergency/Essential Workers  
(Links to Locate Child Care are highlighted) 

Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 

Texas TX Child Care Options and Resources For Frontline 
Workers 
https://frontlinechildcare.texas.gov/  
 
TX Child Care Resources for Parents 
https://www.twc.texas.gov/news/covid-19-resources-child-
care#resourcesForParents  

TX Child Care Solutions 
https://texaschildcaresolutions.org/  

Utah One Utah: Child Care to Assist Utah's Essential 
Employees 
https://coronavirus.utah.gov/one-utah-child-care-
created-to-assist-utahs-essential-employees/  
 

One Utah: FAQ  
https://jobs.utah.gov/covid19/oneutahccfaq.pdf  
 

One Utah: Essential Worker Child Care Overview and 
Registration 
https://jobs.utah.gov/covid19/essentialoverviewreg.pdf  
 
UT Department of Workforce Services: See “Office of Child Care" 
section 
https://jobs.utah.gov/covid19/  
 
UT Child Care and COVID-19 FAQ for Parents 
https://jobs.utah.gov/covid19/ccfaqparents.pdf  

UT Care About Childcare: Resources for Parents  
https://careaboutchildcare.utah.gov/parent/default.aspx  
 
UT Child Care Search for Parents 
https://careaboutchildcare.utah.gov/parent/search.aspx  

https://frontlinechildcare.texas.gov/
https://www.twc.texas.gov/news/covid-19-resources-child-care#resourcesForParents
https://www.twc.texas.gov/news/covid-19-resources-child-care#resourcesForParents
https://texaschildcaresolutions.org/
https://coronavirus.utah.gov/one-utah-child-care-created-to-assist-utahs-essential-employees/
https://coronavirus.utah.gov/one-utah-child-care-created-to-assist-utahs-essential-employees/
https://jobs.utah.gov/covid19/oneutahccfaq.pdf
https://jobs.utah.gov/covid19/essentialoverviewreg.pdf
https://jobs.utah.gov/covid19/
https://jobs.utah.gov/covid19/ccfaqparents.pdf
https://careaboutchildcare.utah.gov/parent/default.aspx
https://careaboutchildcare.utah.gov/parent/search.aspx
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and Emergency/Essential Workers  
(Links to Locate Child Care are highlighted) 

Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 

Vermont VT Essential Workers Who Need Child Care Counter 
https://webportalapp.com/webform/essentialworkers  
 
VT Child Care Hotline for Essential Workers 
2-1-1 ext. 6 
 
Additional Information: Essential Workers Needing Child Care 
https://dcf.vermont.gov/cdd/covid-19/families  
 
VT Department of Children and Families: Information for Families 
https://dcf.vermont.gov/cdd/covid-19/families  

VT Community Child Care Support 
Agencies 
 https://dcf.vermont.gov/cdd/cccsa  

Virgin Islands USVI: Department of Health 
https://doh.vi.gov/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19/home-child-
care-centers-work  
 
USVI: Department of Education Resources for Families and 
Children 
http://www.vide.vi/news/2002-coronavirus-covid-19-official-gvi-
updates.html  
 
USVI COVID-19: Family, Friend, and Neighbor Care Applications 
for Parents 
http://www.dhs.gov.vi/OCCRS/index.html  

 

Virginia Child Care Search Support: Essential Workers 
https://vachildcare.com/find-quality-childcare/  
 
VA Child Care Hotline: 866-KIDS-TLC 
 
VA Department of Social Services: Updates and Resources 
https://www.dss.virginia.gov/geninfo/corona.cgi  
 
Child Care VA: Resources 
https://www.dss.virginia.gov/cc/covid-19.html  

VA Child Care Aware of VA Resource Centers 
 https://vachildcare.com/about-us/child-care-aware-of-va-
resource-centers/  

https://webportalapp.com/webform/essentialworkers
https://dcf.vermont.gov/cdd/covid-19/families
https://dcf.vermont.gov/cdd/covid-19/families
https://dcf.vermont.gov/cdd/cccsa
https://doh.vi.gov/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19/home-child-care-centers-work
https://doh.vi.gov/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19/home-child-care-centers-work
http://www.vide.vi/news/2002-coronavirus-covid-19-official-gvi-updates.html
http://www.vide.vi/news/2002-coronavirus-covid-19-official-gvi-updates.html
http://www.dhs.gov.vi/OCCRS/index.html
https://vachildcare.com/find-quality-childcare/
https://www.dss.virginia.gov/geninfo/corona.cgi
https://www.dss.virginia.gov/cc/covid-19.html
https://vachildcare.com/about-us/child-care-aware-of-va-resource-centers/
https://vachildcare.com/about-us/child-care-aware-of-va-resource-centers/
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(Links to Locate Child Care are highlighted) 

Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies 

Washington WA Child Care COVID Referral Center 
https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/sites/default/files/pdf/COVID-
ResponseReferralCenter.pdf  
 

1-800-446-1114 
 
WA COVID-19 Child Care FAQs Families 
https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/coronavirus-covid-19/families  
 
WA Department of Health: Resources for Parents 
https://www.doh.wa.gov/Emergencies/NovelCoronavirusOutbreak
2020/ParentsCaregivers  

Child Care Aware of Washington 
https://childcareawarewa.org/families/  

West Virginia WV Registered Critical Child Care Site List 
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Childcare/Documents/COVID-
19%20CHART%20of%20Registered_Approved%20Critic
al%20Child%20Care%20Sites_040920_FOR%20WEB.pd
f  
 
WV Critical Child Care Information 
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Childcare/Pages/default.aspx  
 
WV Bureau of Children and Families COVID-19 Child Care 
Information 
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Childcare/Pages/default.aspx  

WV Child Care Resource & Referral  
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Childcare/Pages/Child-Care-
Resource-and-Referral.aspx  

https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/sites/default/files/pdf/COVID-ResponseReferralCenter.pdf
https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/sites/default/files/pdf/COVID-ResponseReferralCenter.pdf
https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/coronavirus-covid-19/families
https://www.doh.wa.gov/Emergencies/NovelCoronavirusOutbreak2020/ParentsCaregivers
https://www.doh.wa.gov/Emergencies/NovelCoronavirusOutbreak2020/ParentsCaregivers
https://childcareawarewa.org/families/
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Childcare/Documents/COVID-19%20CHART%20of%20Registered_Approved%20Critical%20Child%20Care%20Sites_040920_FOR%20WEB.pdf
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Childcare/Documents/COVID-19%20CHART%20of%20Registered_Approved%20Critical%20Child%20Care%20Sites_040920_FOR%20WEB.pdf
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Childcare/Documents/COVID-19%20CHART%20of%20Registered_Approved%20Critical%20Child%20Care%20Sites_040920_FOR%20WEB.pdf
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Childcare/Documents/COVID-19%20CHART%20of%20Registered_Approved%20Critical%20Child%20Care%20Sites_040920_FOR%20WEB.pdf
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Childcare/Pages/default.aspx
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Childcare/Pages/default.aspx
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Childcare/Pages/Child-Care-Resource-and-Referral.aspx
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Childcare/Pages/Child-Care-Resource-and-Referral.aspx


 

The information was updated 4/19/2020. Be sure to check back often. 

April 2020     22 

Jurisdiction 
Child Care Information and Resources for Parents 

and Emergency/Essential Workers  
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Wisconsin WI Available Child Care Map 
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/covid-19/childcare/map  
 
WI Child Care Information for Essential Workers 
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/covid-19/childcare/essential  
 
WI: COVID-19 Child Care Request for Essential Workers 
https://childcarefinder.wisconsin.gov/EmergencyReque
st.aspx  
 
WI Department of Children and Families Guidance 
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/covid-19/childcare/families  

WI Child Care Resource & Referral Agencies  
https://supportingfamiliestogether.org/child-care-
resource-referral-agencies/  

Wyoming WY Essential Personnel Child Care Map 
https://dfs.wyo.gov/services/family-services/child-
care/essential-personnel-childcare/  

WY Child Care Resource & Referral Services 
https://dfs.wyo.gov/services/family-services/child-
care/resource-and-referral-parents/  

 
 
 
 
 

https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/covid-19/childcare/map
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/covid-19/childcare/essential
https://childcarefinder.wisconsin.gov/EmergencyRequest.aspx
https://childcarefinder.wisconsin.gov/EmergencyRequest.aspx
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/covid-19/childcare/families
https://supportingfamiliestogether.org/child-care-resource-referral-agencies/
https://supportingfamiliestogether.org/child-care-resource-referral-agencies/
https://dfs.wyo.gov/services/family-services/child-care/essential-personnel-childcare/
https://dfs.wyo.gov/services/family-services/child-care/essential-personnel-childcare/
https://dfs.wyo.gov/services/family-services/child-care/resource-and-referral-parents/
https://dfs.wyo.gov/services/family-services/child-care/resource-and-referral-parents/
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